Request to Place Item on Future Agenda

FROM: Vice Mayor Patrick Sullivan

RE: Update Food ordinance from current San Mateo County./ using City of Pacifica 'swey
Description of Request;
(Briefly describe your request. Please be clear so that your fellow Councilmembers, staff, and members

of the public understand the request. This information will also provide guidance to staff should the
request receive majority support and the item be placed on a future agenda.)

Currently Foster City has adopted the Food ordinance as per San Mateo County Sec.
6-5.401 through 6-5. 408. as of Oct, 2022 The City of Pacifica's ordinance is example
the County ordinance which has adopted the language of encouraging restaurants to
use reusable in section 6-5.404. This is minor change with a lasting message

How do you believe this item should be prioritized?

(i.e. What date do you believe the item should be brought back for Council consideratioﬁ?)

As soon as reasonable. | would like to see if it could be done in next month or so. The
encouragement for this change was from BAYCAT, local FC Youth, and the Sierra
Club. As advocate for social change it seems to be the right message we want to see

City Council Vision, Mission, and Value/Priority Area:

{How does this request fit with the City Council Vision and Mission and/or which value/priority area(s)
does this request most closely align?)

This clearly fits within our Vision, Mission, and Value/Priority-—-in that it's asking local

food establishments to realize the importance of reusable utensils are important for a
truley green environment

Attachments (if applicable):
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